
 
 
 
 
 
 

RFP 2014-102 Drug and Alcohol Testing Services-Questions & Answers 
 
1. Will you require expert witness testimony, if yes how many times annually?   No 

 
2. How many collection sites will you require?     3 

 
3. Will the vendor be responsible for specimen collection?  Yes 

 
4. What are the specific drugs you require testing for?    

    

            Cocaine Metabolites                                                   Pre-Employment Testing: 

            Amphetamines                                                            Amphetamines 

            Barbiturates                                                                Ecstasy Screen 

            Benzodiazepines                                                         Cocaine Metabolites 

            Marijuana Metabolites                                               Opiates Screen 

            Opiates                                                                        Marijuana Metabolite 

            Phencyclidine                                                             6-AM Screen 

            Propoxyphene/Metabolite                                          Phencyclidine  

            Methadone 

            Methaqualone 

 

 
5. What are the cut off levels? 
Cocaine Metabolites               Negative       300 ng/mL        Pre-Employment Testing: 

Amphetamines                   Negative     1000 ng/mL       
Barbiturates                                 “                 300 ng/mL                              Amphetamines    Negative  500 ng/mL                           

Benzodiazepines                          “                 300 ng/mL                              Cocaine Metabolites                      “       150 ng/mL   

 Marijuana Metabolites                “                 50 ng/mL                               Opiates Screen                             “       2000 ng/mL 

 Opiates                                         “                 2000 ng/mL                            Marijuana Metabolite                   “        50 ng/mL     

 Phencyclidine                              “                 25 ng/mL                                6-AM Screen                                 “      10 ng/mL 

Propoxyphene/Metabolite           “                 300 ng/mL                              Phencyclidine                                 “       25 

Methadone                                   “                 300 ng/mL                              Ecstasy Screen                               “       500 ng/mL 

 Methaqualone                              “                 300 ng/mL 
                                  

7. Who is the current vendor?  This information is not disclosed during the bidding process  

 
8. What is the current price per test?   This information is not disclosed during the bidding process 

 
9. How many drug tests do you predict will be conducted annually?  We have pre-employment, Post 
accident, return to duty, reasonable suspicion and random testing.   

   Every quarter there are 175 employees for random testing 700 per year.  Return to duty approximately 

10 employees, reasonable suspicion 1, 56 post accidents.  
 
 

 


